GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways Department
Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G02324005952IW
File No:IW-14011(19)/14/2023-SECTION(IW)-Dept.of IW-Part(7)[E787777]

From:-

To:The
Chief Engineer (Mech & Elec )  Irrigation & Waterways Dira;:_tdi’ﬁ&

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Irrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irigation & Waterways

Executive Engineer Metropolitan Mechanical & Electrical Divigion |
Irrigation & Waterways Directorate nlh

Date: 29/08/2023

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Details of the operation of portable pumps on hired basis under
Metropolitan Mechanical and Electrical Division, | and W Directorate at different location of North 24
Parganas District (SCHEME ID--IW/MR/T-751-2324),Project ID:- IW232406314S000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Details of the operation of portable pumps on hired basis under Metropolitan Mechanical and

Electrical Division, | and W Directorate at different focation of North 24 Parganas District (SCHEME ID--IW/MR/T-751-2324)
.the details of which has been given below, )

Name of the Project:

Details of the operation of portable pumps on hired basis under Metropolitan Mechanical

and Electnical Division, | and W Directorate at different location of North 24 Parganas

District (SCHEME ID--IW/MR/T-751-2324)

Project ID: IW232406314S000

Address : Different location of North 24 Parganas District

Administrative Approval Rs 7481000 (Seventy Four Lakn Eighty One Thousand Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable hea. of accounts

o= Scheme | Scheme

S| No. | Financial Year Head | Type Name Amount
[ - i Maintenance

1 2023-24  32-2711-01-001-00-002-19-00-V Stateszﬁ;ﬁ_'gmem Expenditure in Flood | 500000
Control Sector
| Maintenance

2 | 202425 [32:2711-01-001-00-002-19-00-v| StetE Development | g, penditure in Flood | 3500000
' g Control Sector
: | Maintenance

3 | 202526 32-2711-01-001-00-002-19-00-v| State Development | Expenditure in Flood | 3481000
| Control Sector

T Total 7481000
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This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR { Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /
his U.0O No. AA2324015191FAQO Dated 22/08/2023.

JOINT RETARY(WORKS)
Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Memo No: G02324005952IW Date: 29/08/2023
Copy forwarded for information and necessary action: e :
The Principal Accountant General(Audit)-West Bengal
The Principal Secretary / Secretary-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)
The Principal Accountant General(A&E)-West Bangal
The Principal Accountant General(RW/LBA)-West Bengal
The Financial Advisor-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)

The Finance Department-(Group-F)

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department
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SCHEME ID : IW/MR/T-751-2324

Name of the Main Scheme :- "Details of the operation of portable pumps on hired basis under
Metropolitan Mechanical & Electrical Division, I&W Directorate at different location of North 24

Parganas District"

Consists of following Sub-estimates:-

Name of Sub-estimates as per tender

"Annual Maintenance contract for supply (Hire
basis), installation & operation of 04 nos, 12.5 HP
diesel operated surface dewatering pump including
the supply of POL with the incidental charges for
pumping the storm/ drainage water at Tata gate
adjacent cantonment gate canal , Municipality-
Kolkata , P.S- Taratala, Dist: South 24 PGS, to be
executed by Metropolitan Mechanical & Electrical
Division during the year 2023-24"

"Annual Maintenance contract for supply (Hire
basis), installation & operation of 02 nos, 12.5 HP
diesel operated surface dewatering pump including

the supply of POL with the incidental charges for |

pumping the storm/ drainage water at Mondal
Ghanti, Municipality- Uttar Dum Dum, Dist: 24
Parganas (North), to be executed by Metropolitan
Mechanical & Electrical Division during the

"Annual Mainté-i.l—éhclélcolﬁlfrécf for supply (Hire
\basis), installation & operation of 04 nos, 10 HP
'diesel operated surface dewatering pump including

the supply of POL with the incidental charges tor

'pumping the storm/ drainage water at Baranagar
'Lock gates (ward no-4), Municipality- Baranagar,

Dist: 24 Parganas (North), to be executed by
Metropolitan Mechanical & Electrical Division

"Annual Maintenance contract for supply (Hire
'basis), installation & operation of 02 nos, 26 HP
'diesel operated surface dewatering pump including
‘the supply of POI. with the incidental charges for
‘pumping the storm / drainage water at Sree
‘Bhawan, Municipality - Uttar Dum Dum,P.S.-
Nimta, Dist: 24 Parganas (North), to be executed
'by Metropolitan Mechanical & Electrical Division

SI No.

1
2

year2023-24"
3

(during the:year 20,3-24"
4

iidur"ing the year 2023-24"
5

' Annual Maintenance contract for supply (Hire
‘'basis), installation & operation of 02 nos. 10 HP
'and 01 no. 5 HP diesel operated surface
‘dewatering pump including the supply of POL

> 0
Tendered amount iy 0o
(Rs.) of amount put to
' tender (Rs.)

1603459.00 47627.00
996847.00 29609.00
1426957.00 42385.00
1666072.00 19981.00
1059850.00 31481.00




Contingency 3%
of amount put to

tender (Rs.)

Tendered amount

SI No. Name of Sub-estimates as per tender (Rs.)

with the incidental charges for pumping the storm/
drainage water at Patulia Police Qrtr. P.S-Kharda,
Block-Barrackpore-I1, Dist: 24 PGS (North), to be
executed by Metropolitan Mechanical & Electrical
Division during the year 2023-24

Annual Maintenance contract for supply (Hire
basis), installation and operation of 01 no. 10 HP
diesel operated surface dewatering pump including
the supply of POL with the incidental charges for
6 pumping the storm/drainage water at Banabitan, 540202.00 16126.00
P.S-Kharda, Municipality- Kharda & Panihati,
Block-Barrackpore-1I. Dist: 24 PGS (North), to be
executed by Metropolitan Mechanical & Electrical
Division during the vear 2023-24

' Total: 7293387.00 | 187209.00

Estimated Cost of Main Lstimate.- Rs.  7480596.00

Jo ecretary Works
Irrigation & Waterways Department



